MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: June 03, 2025

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Saundra Passailaigue, City Secretary

THROUGH: Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager

SUBJECT: Discussion and Possible Action on a Resolution Appointing Members to the Park
Commission.

SPONSOR(S):  (N/A)
PURPOSE

The purpose of this item is to present to City Council all City of Leon Valley applications for the Park
Commission with a two-year term ending June 30, 2027

THE FOLLOWING APPLICATIONS WERE SUBMITTED:

Jennifer Pecina — Received 05/21/2025

RECOMMENDATION

City Council Discretion

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC, City Secretary



